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TRANSMITTAL MEMORANDUM 9g
TO: The Honorable Mayor and City Council
FROM: Delilah A. Walsh, City Manager Initials:
DATE: September 27, 2023 File#: MGR23-504
RE: Mobile Integrated Health Meeting Minutes — September 14, 2023

Attached for City Council review is the Mobile Integrated Health meeting minutes of September
14, 2023.

AGENDA -10/05/23 - MRg



MIH Meeting Minutes 9/14/2023

Gretchen to give more details to Jason @ HR about positions and grade
PH CCC — 100k approved at committee level. Next step — Rachel to decide when to bring it to the PH
Board (see if we can get other funders soon and they will wait to see if another ask is presented in the

next few months-don’t want to spend it so fast at the beginning of the fiscal year)

KIC Presentation (contact Gerry B on Monday and see when the next board meeting is so we can
present)

Lisa, Gretchen, and Greg — awarded, pending, and planning to apply for — spreadsheet.

Nov 8-10™ Arizona Trip to see how Crisis Now continuum of care works (988, Mobile Teams,
Stabilization Centers)

Rick to send memo recommending use of SEMT funds for the two positions
Funding Request from Borough, Saxman

Any word from Terry K or additional HEC funding (can we get a letter from Terry saying money is
earmarked for us?)

Mtg with KGBSD SI - MIH and Schools - what does that look like — Lisa and Gretchen

Request for Contact Form (Referral) — Lisa and Gretchen (QR code that opens up a WUFOO form)
Standing Orders (Dr. Livengood) / Policies and Procedures — Gretchen

Training — on hold until 2 positions hired

Team could start before some trainings are complete

Lisa DeLaet

Ketchikan Crisis Now Community Director

907-254-8716

Ketchikan Wellness Coalition
907-225-9355
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